Muhammad Luqman

Islamic Finance Professional & Translator

Profile

I am Islamic finance professional, Freelance Translator, Researcher & Quran Teacher with a demonstrated history of shariah-compliant business management, research, translation to Urdu, English & Arabic, teaching Quran, Hadith and Islamic law.

Personal Information

- Gulistan Colony, Wah Cantt , 47040
- +92321 7933837
- ☑ lugman.alim81@gmail.com

in

https://www.linkedin.com/in/mohammad-lugman-59924451/

Professional skills

Islamic Finance

Expert

Translator (English, Arabic, Urdu, Punjabi)

Advanced

Teaching Quran & Islamic TheologyExpert

Languages

English

Proficient

Arabic

Proficient

Urdu

Fluent

Punjabi

Native

Employment History

Islamic Finance Consultant, Centre for January 2016 - October 2021
Islamic Finance Advisory (CIFA)

Wah Cantt, Rawalpindi

As an Islamic finance professional and Shariah advisor, I worked on developing & managing Islamic finance models, microfinance, entrepreneurship, Islamic banking, sustainable models, and help managing businesses or charity in a shariah-compliant way.

Freelance Translator , Universal Translation Center (UTC)

January 2016 - October 2021

Wah Cantt, Rawalpindi

I have 05 years' experience in translating business contents, mobile apps, software, different certificates and Islamic contents.

Visiting Lecturer , Riphah International University, Islamabad

February 2015 - August 2020

Islamabad

Teaching Islamic Finance, Islamic Trade & Business, Professional Ethics and Islamic Studies Subjects

Religious Teacher, Madrasa Jamia Islamia Bab-ul-Uloom, Toba Tek Singh

lanuary 2007 - January 2010

Toba Tek Singh

Tafseer, Hadith, Fiqh,

Employment History

Quran Teacher,

July 2015 - October 2021

Wah Cantt, Rawalpindi

I have experience in teaching Quran with tajweed, Memorization and Tafseer.

Internship, Riphah International University, Islamabad

December 2014 - April 2015

Islamabad

Shari`ah Auditor in Riphah International University, Islamabad

Education

Islamic Business & Finance, Riphah February 2010 - November 2014 International University,

Islamabad

Islamabad

Shahat ul Almia , Wifaq-Ul-Madaris-Al- March 1998 - December 2006 **Arbia**

Multan

Hifaz Al Quran , Madrassa Tahfeez November 1995 - February 1998 ul Quran

Wah Cantt

Matric, F.G Boys High School No 7

- 1996

Wah Cantt, Rawalpindi

References

Khurram Khan - Director Riphah Center of Islamic Business and Finance Riphah International University, Islamabad

khurram.khan@riphah.edu.pk - +92321 5375887

Lutfullah Saqib - Head of Department Faculty of Shari`ah and Law **University of Swat, Swat**

lut.saqib@yahoo.com - +92333 5631763